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A. Canr containing up to 95 pounde of thorium finished product wvere not
labeled vith the conventional radistion eymbol in the colors of magentc
(or purple) on yellov and the vords, "Caution (or Denger) - Radioective
Meterieler,” comtrary to 10 CPR 20,207 (£)(2).

3. The vhole bodv exposure of 1,27 rem in the firet celander quarter 19€€
to one individu.l wes not vreported to the Commiseion, coutrary to
10 CPR 20.405(e).

C, The exposed individusl in Item B, above, was not notified of thir
exposure in vriting, ¢ recuired by 10 CFR 20.405(b).

D. On two occasions in January 1968 sonagite ore bage were incinerated,
contrary to 10 CFR 20,305.

It is noted that Item 10 ves sdded to License No, STA-582 by Amendmer *
No. 2, dated March 27, 1968, to suthorize incineration of your monarite
ore bags and other combustible trash.
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American Potash & Chemical Corporation
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Re: Film Badge Reading

Dear

The Atomic Energy Commission requires that you be notified
vhenever your film badge shovs over 1250 millirem of radiation
in a quarter of a year. For the first querter of 1969, your
badge shoved a total resding of 1270 millirem.

The folloving vording is required by law:
"This report is furnished to you under the
provisions of the Atomic Energy Commission
Rggulations entitled 'Standards for Protection .
Against Radistion' (10 CFR 20)".
You should preserve this report for future reference.

Very truly yours,

w e F.-;M —
wWCr:j W, C. Foulkes
cc: B.J.Bennett Safety Engineer and

Radiation Safety Officer
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